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ADDENDUM 3 
 
 

Date: October 14, 2022 

To: All bidders 

From: William Gloslee 

Re: N662350017  PRINCE GEORGE - UHN DI X-Ray Room 1 Replacement 

 
Question 01:  Existing Unistrut are to be demolished and disposed. Please confirm if the existing 

Unistrut are suspended with ½” Readi rods. If yes, please advise if they can be cut 
and abandoned in the ceiling cavity. 

 
Answer:   The existing Unistrut is to be removed and disposed of . The existing ready rod is to 

be cut off at the concrete finish or unthreaded for removal. The new Unistrut will 
require new ready rod locations. Please refer to attached clarifications by structural 
engineer Simon Yu. 

 
Question 02: The Unistrut Layout in drawing SK-1 by Simon & Co and S1 by Carestream are 

different. Please advise which is accurate. 
 
Answer:   The Unistrut Layout will be as per CareStreams Drawings , as previously said at the 

Site Meeting. 
 
Question 03: Please confirm the Unistrut Orientation (Channel slots up or down)  
 
Answer:  The Unistrut Orientation and Installation will be with the slots facing down, as per 

the existing Unistrut is Oriented. 
 
Question 04: Please confirm Unistrut Finish (Pre-Galvanized, Unistrut Defender, HD Galvanized, 

Plain, Zinc, Green, SS or AL) and if it is slotted or solid. 
 
Answer:  The Unistrut will have a Galvanized finish and be solid. The Unistrut rails shall be 

one continuous piece each. 
 
Question 05: Please provide connection detail for Unistrut and readi-rod. As we require zero 

tolerance in the bridge travel area, we cannot have bolt or threaded rod exposed. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to attached clarifications by structural engineer Simon Yu. 
 
Question 06: Please provide specs for epoxy for readi rod embed in concrete. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to attached clarifications by structural engineer Simon Yu. 
 
Question 07: Please provide Existing Bolting Pattern for Unistrut and W6 Steel Frame. 
 
Answer:  The existing bolting pattern in the ceiling space can be viewed by coming to UHNBC 

X-ray and viewing for yourself. Please refer to attached clarifications by structural 
engineer Simon Yu. 
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Question 08: Is there a pullout requirement on each ready rod. 
 
Answer:   Please refer to attached clarifications by structural engineer Simon Yu. 
 
Question 09: Structure Notes on drawing S1 refer to Specification 8G8804. However, we were 

not able to locate this in the Bid Documents. Please advise. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to attached clarifications by structural engineer Simon Yu. 
 
Question 10: Please provide specs or Shop Drawings for the new auto mixing sink. 
 
Answer:   Specs for AutoMixing Sink attached. 
 
Question 11: Please provide specs or Shop Drawings for the New Shelve and Cabinet. 
 
Answer:  Specs for the New Cabinet are 84” high by 36” wide and 24” deep, similar to Home 

Depot Pantry Closet “Hampton Bay” 84” high , white finish. 
 
Question 12: Are there any specs available for the existing flooring. 
 
Answer:  Tarkett Soft Fleece. 
 
Question 13: Is there a specific manufacturer and model # for the new light fixtures? 
 
Answer:  It does not matter which manufacturer as long as they are 2’x2’ LED, dimmable and 

remote colour changeable from 3000 degrees to 5000 degrees. 
 
Question 14: Please confirm the thickness of the Epoxy Pad. Please confirm the specs for the 

epoxy. 
 
Answer:  The Epoxy Pad will be a maximum of ½” thick and shall be Sikafloor 261. A white or 

gray finish is satisfactory. 
 
Question 15: Clearly identify the Scope for Electrical. Please confirm if all work as per Drawings 

E1, E2 and E3 are to be performed by Contractor. 
 
Answer:  The Scope of work for the Electrical Portion has been identified. All electrical work 

on all CareStreams Specifications will be the responsibility of the General 
Contractor and the appropriate Electrical Sub Contractor they choose. 

 
Question 16: Please confirm if New P1000 and Double P2000 are on same elevation? 
 
Answer:  The Double P2000 will provide the bracing for the P1000 that will be flush with the 

new T-bar Grid. Please refer to attached clarifications by structural engineer Simon 
Yu. 
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